ADDENDUM #2 03/14/2024

TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS
FROM: NINA ALEXANDER, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT AGENT
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #2 FOR RFP Academic Health Department

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are
hereby made a part of the original documents.

Addendum # 2

In response to questions regarding the scope of work, the requesting department provided the
following clarification:

“This RFP is not to provide clinical services, but for an organization to help us set up a relationship for
mutual benefit between academic institutions and our health department with the current services we
provide.”

The following question was asked by a potential bidder:

Q: Does Buncombe County have a policy in writing regarding the maximum percentage of indirect
costs that may be charged by an external organization?

A: As a federally funded contract, indirect costs are governed by § 200.414 Indirect (F&A) costs.
Indirect costs are generally capped at 10%. Deviation from this rate must be approved by the
funding agency.
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https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-E/subject-group-ECFRd93f2a98b1f6455/section-200.414

